



Ruud van Dorland

Interactive designer

27 september 1986
 Nedinscopelein 10, Venlo
 +31 6 20 87 42 42
 ruud@ruudvandorland.nl
 ruudvandorland.nl

Profile

Interactive designer with an eye for detail and over six years of experience in designing and creating websites, apps and other (online) applications. With a passion for UI and UX design, graphic design and typography. 'Pixelfucker' and perfectionist. Likes working in a team to create beautiful products that work well, but can also operate independently.

Skills

Interaction design	●●●●●●○
UI design	●●●●●●◐
Usability	●●●●●○○
Concept & strategy	●●●●●○○
Graphic design	●●●●●◐○○
Typography	●●●●●◐○○
Front-end	●●●●○○○
Photoshop	●●●●●●◐
Illustrator	●●●●○○○
Indesign	●●●●●○○
Sketch	●●●●●◐○
Invisionapp	●●●●●○○
Axure	●●●●○○○
HTML & CSS	●●●●◐○○
Dutch	●●●●●●◐
English	●●●●●◐○

Experience

- ▲ January 2017 - present
[Freelance interactive designer](#)
ruudvandorland.nl, Venlo
- February 2016 - present
[Interaction designer](#)
Freshheads, Tilburg
- September 2008 - January 2016
[Interaction/visual designer](#)
Webs, Eindhoven
- Backpacking through Australia/New Zealand/SE Asia
- Late 2006 - June 2007
[Trainee Interaction/visual design](#)
Webs, Eindhoven
- September 2005 - February 2006
[Trainee Webdesign](#)
Fel Multimedia, Venlo
- Early 2003 - late 2005
[Trainee and part-time job, Design & lettering](#)
Van den Ham Reklame, Venlo

Education

- ▲ September 2003 - June 2007
[Interactive Design](#)
Eindhovense School (current SintLucas), Eindhoven
- September 2001 - June 2003
[VMBO Grafische vooropleiding](#)
B.C. Schöndeln, Roermond